/ 555 AIRFORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMariLLO, CA 93010
PHONE: (805) 388-4274
Fax: (8O5] 388-4366

OxXRrR ' cCMA

WWW. VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS
DEPARTMENT DF A RPDRTS WWW.IFLYOXNARD.COM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the Regular Meeting of the Aviation Advisory Commission
will be held on:

Monday January 11, 2021 7:00 P.M.

CITY OF CAMARILLO
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DRIVE
CAMARILLO, CA

IN RESPONSE TO THE DECLARED STATE AND LOCAL EMERGENCIES DUE TO THE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER AND THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER’S LOCAL ORDER.

IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THE COUNCIL
CHAMBERS WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THE FOLLOWING PROVIDES
INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO OBSERVE AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING:

1. Observe the Aviation Advisory Commission meeting via live broadcast on the Local
Government Channels — Spectrum Channel 10 and Frontier Channel 29, or via the
Department of Airports YouTube channel
https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUC4jL WASMGn4wTrEPdT8BOTQ?view as=subscriber

2. Public Comment Options

a. You may contact the Department of Airports office at (805) 388-4211, or by email at
Airportinfo@ventura.org, by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 11, 2021, and provide your
name, your phone number and your item of interest. When the Commission reaches
your item of interest on the agenda, Airport Staff will call you at the phone number you
provided during the time for public comments. Your comments will be limited to three
minutes.

b. If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item, please submit your comment,
limited to 250 words or less, via email by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 11, 2021 to
Airport Staff at Airportinfo@ventura.org. Please indicate in the Subject Line, the Agenda
item number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.). When the Commission reaches your item of interest
on the agenda, Airport Staff will read your comment during the time for public comments.




6.

C.

If you are watching the live broadcast of the meeting and would like to make either a
general public comment (ltem 4) for airport related items not on the agenda or to
comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, please submit your comment,
limited to 250 words or less, via email to Airport Staff at Airportinfo@ventura.org. Please
indicate in the Subject Line, the Agenda item number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.). Every effort
will be made to read your comment during the time for public comments when the
Commission reaches your item of interest on the agenda.

AGENDA
CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL of MINUTES - December 7, 2020
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

A. Subject: Selection of Chair and Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2021

Recommendation:

Nominate and select the 2021 Chair and Vice-Chair.

B. Subject: Review and Approval of the 2021 Meeting Calendar

Recommendation:

Review and approve the 2021 meeting calendar.

C. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports to Provide Rent Relief for up to

Four Months to Airfield Tenants Impacted by the 2021 Runway
Reconstruction Project at Oxnard Airport in the Not-to-Exceed Amount of
$356,945

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors:

Authorize the Director of Airports to provide rent relief for up to four months to airfield tenants
impacted by the 2021 runway reconstruction project at Oxnard Airport in the not-to-exceed
amount of $324,496.



7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — November 2020

Monthly Noise Complaints — November 2020

Consuitant Reports — November 2020

Airport Tenant Project Status — December 2020

Project Status — December 2020

Financial Statements Period Ended — September 30, 2020
Financial Statements First Quarter — FY 2020/2021

9. COMMISSION COMMENTS - Comments by Commission members on matters deemed
appropriate.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular Commission meeting will be on Monday, February 1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Camarillo Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo, California.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE
CITY OF CAMARILLO CLERK AT (805) 388-5353 OR ANA CASTRO AT (805) 388-4211.
NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE
CITY/DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO
ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



/ 555 AIRPORT WaY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMARILLO, CA 93010
PHONE: (805} 3283-4274
Fax: (805! 388-43 &6

axr ¥ cma

DEPARTMENT OF AlRPORTS WA VENTURA, ORGAIRPORTS

WWW. IFLYOXNARD.COM

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

MINUTES

December 7, 2020

1. CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

Chair, Steve Weiss, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance. A moment of silence was observed in recognition of National Pearl Harbor
Remembrance Day.

2. ROLL CALL

PRESENT ABSENT
Steve Weiss Gary Jacobs (E)
Robert Trimborn Bruce Hamous (E)
Maggie Bird

Nanette Metz

James Flickinger
Adriana Van der Graaf
Bobby Williams

Excused (E)
Late (L)

AIRPORT STAFF

Kip Turner, Director

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator
John Feldhans, Operations Supervisor
Ana Castro, Management Assistant

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 8, 2020

2a\



Maggie Bird moved to approve the September minutes and Nanette Metz seconded
the motion. Steve Weiss and Adriana Van der Graaf abstained. All others voted in
favor and the motion passed unanimously.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - Citizens wishing to speak to the Commission on an airport
related item must fill out a speaker card and submit it to the secretary. Comments will
be limited to a maximum of three minutes per item.

Speaker cards for issues NOT on the agenda must be submitted before the end of the
public comment period.

Speaker cards for issues listed on the agenda must be presented before the item is
up for consideration. Speakers will be called when the item is presented.

None.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None
6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Subject: Receive and File an Update on the Follow-up Requested by the Oxnard
Airport Authority During its September Meeting Regarding FAA
Consultation of Alternative 4 for the Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25,
Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction
Project

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority receive and file an update on the follow-up
requested by the Oxnard Airport Authority during its September meeting regarding Federal
Aviation Administration consultation of Alternative 4 for the Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25,
Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction Project.

Director Kip Turner introduced the item and explained that the Oxnard Airport Authority
previously requested that the Department of Airports make an inquiry to the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) as to the feasibility of Alternative 4 regarding the Oxnard
Airport runway and taxiway project. Mr. Turner shared that staff will report back to the
Oxnard Airport Authority but he also wanted to share the information with the Commission.
Mr. Turner then introduced projects administrator Erin Powers who shared that
correspondence about this item can be found in section 9 of the meeting packet. Ms.
Powers then introduced Chuck McCormick with Mead & Hunt, Inc. Mr. McCormick stated

2ad



that he is the project manager for the design project. He went on to state that his office
contacted the FAA regarding Alternative 4 and the FAA indicated that utilizing the parallel
as a temporary runway would significantly increase the likelihood of runway incursions and
decrease safety. The FAA also indicated that Alternative 4 as proposed was unacceptable
based on their review of the information provided.

Robert Trimborn moved to approve staff's recommendation and Adriana Van der
Graaf seconded the motion. Steve Weiss abstained. All others voted in favor and
the motion passed unanimously.

B. Subject: Receive and File a Summary of the Second Tenant Workshop Held on
November 17, 2020 for the Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25, Taxiway
Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction Project

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority receive and file a summary of the second
tenant workshop held on November 17, 2020 for the Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25, Taxiway
Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction Project.

Director Kip Turner introduced the item and stated that the public workshop held on
November 17, 2020 was the second of three workshops. The third and final public
workshop will take place in the latter part of January or the first part of February. Mr. Turner
then introduced projects administrator Erin Powers. Ms. Powers shared that the workshop
was well-attended with a robust question and answer session. Ms. Powers stated that
Mead & Hunt, Inc. led the workshop and would provide a summary. Chuck McCormick,
project manager for the design project, shared that he and Jannet Loera, civil design lead,
would present the summary. Mr. McCormick announced key staff involved in the project
and went over a PowerPoint presentation outlining the purpose of the project, an
overview/description, proposed airfield changes, and phasing alternatives. Jannet Loera
shared that Mead & Hunt's team was able to narrow down the phasing options to
Alternative 1 and Alternative 2. Ms. Loera shared the analysis of Alternative 1 which is a
full runway closure with no arrivals or departures. Construction would take three to four
months plus two weeks of additional night closure for runway grooving and pavement
markings. Ms. Loera also shared the analysis of Alternative 2 which is a two-phase
construction with limited runway availability. Construction would take five to five and a half
months with up to three one-to-two week full runway closures. There will also be two weeks
of night closure for runway grooving and pavement markings. Alternative 2 increases
construction costs by approximately 1.2 million as compared to Alternative 1. Ms. Loera
also shared results of a tenant survey that was taken during the workshop. One of the
survey questions was whether tenants preferred Alternative 1 or Alternative 2. 64% of

203



tenants chose Alternative 1 and 36% of tenants chose Alternative 2. Mr. McCormick
reiterated that the next public workshop will take place in late January or early February.
Commissioner Adriana Van der Graaf inquired about accommodations for tenants of
Oxnard Airport that will be impacted by the project. Director Turner responded that since
it appears tenants have selected Alternative 1 which would require a full runway closure,
the Department of Airports will propose waiving rent for up to four months subject to
approval by the Board of Supervisors. This would apply to tenants affected by the closure.
He believes this is the best course of action because there are no available hangars at
Camarillo Airport that can be offered to tenants of Oxnard Airport for the purpose of
housing their aircraft. It is also unknown if tie downs will be available at Camarillo Airport
that can be offered to tenants of Oxnard Airport when construction begins.

Adriana Van der Graaf moved to approve staff's recommendation and Robert
Trimborn seconded the motion. Steve Weiss abstained. All others voted in favor
and the motion passed unanimously.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director Kip Turner announced that Commissioner Julie Mino resigned due to relocating
to another state. Another person should join the Commission after the first of the year
subject to appointment by a County Supervisor. Director Turner shared an updated
timeline to bring back the hangar lease item. Mr. Turner anticipates bringing forth this item
to the Aviation Advisory Commission, Camarillo and Oxnard Airport Authorities, and the
Board of Supervisors in March. He also plans to disseminate the proposed hangar lease
template to all advisory bodies, the Camarillo Oxnard Hangar Owners and Tenants
Association, and tenants prior to March. Mr. Turner reminded the Commission that the
Department of Airports received a grant in the amount of $750,000 towards the master
plan study for both Camarillo and Oxnard airports. Mr. Turner shared that Coffman &
Associates is the consultant for the study and the effort kicked off on November 18". The
study will be approximately 12-18 months and there will be extensive public involvement.
Public outreach including workshops will begin in the new year. Mr. Turner shared that the
Northeast Hangar Development project at Camarillo Airport is scheduled for completion
on December 18". An opening ceremony for the hangar complex will be scheduled once
public gatherings are allowed. Lastly, Mr. Turner shared photos of improvements made to
the parking lot and terminal lobby at Oxnard Airport.

8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — August, September, October 2020

Monthly Noise Complaints — August, September, October 2020
Consultant Reports — August, September, October 2020

Airport Tenant Project Status — September, October, November 2020

Aal



Project Status —September, October, November 2020
Financial Statements Period Ended — June 30, 2020
Financial Statements Fourth Quarter — FY 2019/2020
Rotation Schedule

Meeting Calendar

Reports were received and filed.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

Memorandum dated August 26, 2020 from Dave Nafie to Tenants at Camarillo and Oxnard
Airports re: Dispute Resolution and the Role of Airport Operations Staff

Letter dated August 31, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Jeff Weinstein, Oxnard Union High
School District re: OUHSD Properties at 220 and 309 S. “K” Street, Oxnard

Letter dated August 31, 2020 from Kip Turner to David Haase, U.S. General Services
Administration re: Application for Airport Surplus Property; DHS ICE Office Space; 275
Skyway Drive, Camarillo, Ventura County, California, 93010; GSA Control No 9-X-CA-
0410 -AO

Letter dated September 8, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Mark Sullivan, The Law Office of
Mark F. Sullivan re: Airport Properties Limited, LLC; Public Records Request dated
September 4, 2020

Email dated September 15, 2020 from Jannet Loera, Mead & Hunt to Al Richardson, Sam
Samad, Carlos Mora, Timothy Hester, Federal Aviation Administration re: Oxnard Airport
— Construction Phasing Input

Letter dated September 16, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Mark Sullivan, The Law Office
of Mark F. Sullivan re: Public Records Request dated September 8, 2020

Email dated September 18, 2020 from Al Richardson, Federal Aviation Administration to
Jannet Loera, Mead & Hunt and Sam Samad, Carlos Mora, Timothy Hester, Federal
Aviation Administration re: Oxnard Airport — Construction Phasing Input

Letter dated September 22, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Mark Sullivan, The Law Office
of Mark F. Sullivan re: Public Records Request dated September 4, 2020

Letter dated September 30, 2020 from Dave Nafie to David Moe, City of Camarillo re:
Tentative Tract 6018 (TT-6018), Darling Development Group Subdivision, Determination
of Completeness/Incompleteness Department of Airports Comments/Agency Review

Letter dated October 1, 2020 from Kip Turner to Rob Davidson, Ventura County Sheriff's
Office re: Sheriff's Firearms Range / CHP Shared Use of Facility Camarillo Airport

Business Park



Letter dated October 30, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Cathryn Cason, Federal Aviation
Administration re: GSA Control No 9-X-CA-0410 — AOQ; 275 Skyway Drive, Camarillo,
California; DHS ICE PROPERTY; Application for Surplus Property / Public Benefit
Conveyance

Notice re: Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway
Reconstruction Project Tenant Workshop #2 on November 17, 2020

Correspondence was received and filed.

10. MISCELLANEOUS
Information was received and filed.
11. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Commissioner Robert Trimborn shared that the Aviation Advisory Commission has a new
set of bylaws that were adopted by the Board of Supervisors on November 17, 2020.
Airport staff indicated that the bylaws will be made available on the Department of Airports’
website.

Commissioner Steve Weiss wished everyone the very best during the holiday season and
he looks forward to seeing everyone in the new year.

12. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the December 7, 2020 meeting of the Aviation Advisory
Commission was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Administrative Secretary

b



/ 555 AIRFORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLO, GA 93010
PHONE: (205} 388-4274
Fax: (3805} 388-4366

Gxr § cMa

DEFARTM ENT DF A RPDRTS WWW. VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

WW W/ FL YOXNARD, COM

January 11, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission

555 Airport Way, Suite B

Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Selection of Chair and Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2021

Recommendation:

Nominate and select the 2021 Chair and Vice-Chair.

Discussion:

Article 7 of the Commission bylaws states in part, "The Commission shall select from its
membership a Chair, and a Vice-Chair. Each shall serve for one calendar year

beginning on the first meeting in January.”

It is recommended that your Commission take action at this meeting to select those
officers who will oversee and direct Commission functions during the year 2021.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call me at 388-4372.

i Favon_

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

0o



‘ COUNTY OF VENTURA /
OXR CMA

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

555 AIRPDRT WAY, SUITE B
CaMaRILLD, CA 922010
PHONE: (205 2288-4274

Fax: (B0O5) 388-4366

WWW.VENTIURA.ORGAIRPORTS
WWW.IFLYOXNARD. COM

January 11, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Review and Approval of the 2021 Meeting Calendar

Recommendation:

Review and approve the 2021 meeting calendar.

Discussion:

It is recommended that your Commission review and approve the 2021 meeting

calendar of the Aviation Advisory Commission.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call me at 388-4372.

i Favon_

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

(b



DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
2021 MEETING SCHEDULES

AAC/CAA/OAA

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AUTHORITIES

January 11 January 14
February 1 February 11
March 1 March 11
April 5 April 8

May 3 May 13
June 7 June 10
July 8 @ 5:00 p.m.

(DUE TO HOLIDAY) July 8
August 2 August 12

September 9 @ 5:00 p.m.
(DUE TO HOLIDAY)

September 9

October 4 October 14
November 1 (DUE TO HOLIDAY)
December 6 December 9

The Aviation Advisory Commission meets on the first Monday of the month
(exceptions are noted above in yellow highlight) at 7:00 p.m. in the Camarillo
City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo.

The Camarillo & Oxnard Airport AUthOFItIeS meet ]omtly on the second Thursday

of the month (&

Camarillo City Council Chambers 601 Carmen Dr1ve Camanllo

3§ at 7:00 p.m. in the

b2




/ 555 AIRPODRT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMariLLO, CA 92010
PHONE: (805} 388-4274
Fax: (BOS) 388-4366

QXR CMA

WWW. VENTLURA.ORGAIRPORTS
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS L PN A A s

January 11, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports to Provide Rent Relief for up
to Four Months to Airfield Tenants Impacted by the 2021 Runway
Reconstruction Project at Oxnard Airport in the Not-to-Exceed Amount
of $356,945

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of
Supervisors:

Authorize the Director of Airports to provide rent relief for up to four months to airfield
tenants impacted by the 2021 runway reconstruction project at Oxnard Airport in the not-
to-exceed amount of $324,496.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of funding: None
Impact on other departments: None

Summary of Revenue and Total Costs FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Revenue: $ 0 $ 0
Direct Costs* 89,236 267,709
Net Costs — Airport Enterprise Fund $ (89,236) $ _(267,709)

*Reflects loss of anticipated revenue for up to four months.

A



AAC/OAA

Authorization to Provide Tenant Rent Relief
January 11, 2021

Page 2

Current Fiscal Year Budget Projection:

FY 2020-21 Budget Projection for Oxnard Airport Operations — Division 5000
Unit 5003
Adopted Adjusted Projected Estimated
Budget Budget Budget Savings/(Deficit)
Appropriations | $605,114 $609,955 $609,955 $0
Revenue 494 471 494 471 494,471 0
Net Cost $110,643 $115,484 $115,484 $0

Revenue and appropriations are included in the FY 2020-21 adopted budget.
Discussion:

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved the final design services contract
for the reconstruction of the runway, connector taxiways and Taxiway F at Oxnard
Airport (Project) and authorized the Department of Airports (Department) to accept a
grant from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to help fund the design. The
Oxnard Airport Project design is on schedule at just over 60% design and it is also on
track for FAA construction grant funding in 2021.

Because Oxnard Airport has but a single runway, any Project phasing requires periods of
runway closure. The final design contract approved by the Board of Supervisors allowed
for the Project team to present several different construction phasing alternatives to
tenants and the public in order to receive feedback on preferred phasing that could be
incorporated into the Project design. Alternatives presented included a full runway
closure alternative as well as options that allowed for limited availability of the runway.

The results of the two public workshops and interviews with airfield businesses has led
the design to focus on a full runway and taxiway closure. While this alternative allows for
the safest, most efficient and cost effective construction phasing, it will not allow tenants
or airfield businesses to utilize the runway for the duration of the Project, which is
anticipated to take up to four months.

Therefore, staff requests that the Board of Supervisors allow the Department to offer
rent relief for up to four months to assist airfield tenants impacted by the Project, in the
not-to-exceed amount of $356,945. This figure represents the maximum anticipated
revenue plus a ten percent contingency, that would be received by the Department from
airfield tenants over a four month period that would be impacted by the runway closure.
Each eligible tenant would be limited to a waiver of rent in amounts that would not
exceed four months of their normal hangar rent.

b



AAC/OAA

Authorization to Provide Tenant Rent Relief
January 11, 2021

Page 3

Rent relief would be available to each airfield tenant, commercial or private, that
requires use of the runway. Waiver of rents would begin the first day of the project
requiring full runway closure and would end the last day full runway closure is required,
up to the maximum amount of monthly hangar rent. Rent relief would not be offered for
any temporary closures (overnight) or for closures less than 24 hours. Non-airfield
based business tenants would not be eligible for rent relief.

Though the Department investigated several relief alternatives, including temporary
relocation to tie downs (outside aircraft storage) at Camarillo Airport, staff concluded that
rent relief would offer tenants the most flexibility, especially since Camarillo Airport
cannot guarantee a space for all displaced Oxnard Airport tenants, either in number of
tie-downs available or in comparable accommodations. Additionally, any closure of this
duration can significantly impact airfield businesses, as they cannot relocate.

As an enterprise fund, revenue is critical to the financial health of the Airport. So too, is
the financial health of our airfield tenants and businesses that pay into the enterprise
fund. Rent relief is not offered lightly, nor for most projects, even when a temporary
closure of the runway is required. However, this case is distinguished by the duration of
the closure and the limited options available, especially for our airfield businesses. The
Airport has adequate cash reserves to absorb the anticipated loss of revenue and
operations for the period contemplated.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

i Faven_

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

bc3



COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

Department of Airports

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Hangars and Tie-downs:

Month ending November 30, 2020

Camarillo Oxnard
Inventory Occupied Available Inventory Occupied Available
Hangars Hangars
Private 170 170 0 Private 55 55 0
County 112 91 21 County 62 54 8
Total 282 261 21 Total 117 109 8
Tie-downs Tie-downs
County 96 48 48 County 7 2 5
Western Cardinal 25 18 7 Goldenwest Jet Center 15 11 4
Channel Island Aviation 35 30 5 Oxnard Jet Center 8 6 2
Visitor 35 Visitor 11
Total 191 96 60 Total 41 19 22
Airport/Tower Operations: Aircraft Incidents:
Camarillo| Oxnard Camarillo] Oxnard
Current year for the month 14,575 8,082 Current Month 3 1
Last year for the month 14,709 7,623 Current year to date 20 3
% Change -1% 6%
Current year to date 157,124 70,577
Last year to date 151,856 79,675
% Change 3% -11%
Other:
Camarillo Oxnard
Airside Citations Issued 0 0
Landside Citations issued 0 6
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 22 9
Noise/nuisance compliants 1 2
Other aircraft ** (Estimate) 120 15
Hangar Waiting List 124 32

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or licensee

Do



0202 ‘1oqWanoN
\

P
J8yl0 0, ‘(wened) s,09 pue yonoj .9 % 1, ‘sdyoeoiddy adyny v, ‘Yoeoidde passin W, ‘Buipue 1, ‘Hoaye] .1, — bl Jo apony
(doeq pa|ie2 29 01 Ysim jou ssop weuie|dwon)) paiinbay 10N ¥/N

as|ou 0} paje|al Jou Jule|[dwo)) ...

9|qe I pajoeuUod jojid — panoidde 9| v Jo/pue suonesadO Aq parlesqo sem ulajied Jo yoeoidde [Buuiou v

¥

uoljesedas Joj D1V AQq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpadoid asiou JO aieme J0|id

e

yesoue Apuspl o) sjgeun

vO ‘ojjuewe)
‘aAlIg W3 1es|D
d/N * 5 I 390|d 001 MNN O SSION wdoo:s L2/l
(yuows siyy)
(yuow siyy) Yesalle jurejdwod Yeioure jurejdwos | (s)ureldwod jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod uosiad siyj wouy | siyj buipiebal jJo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam R
jueurejdwon Jo|id S||ed jo JaquinN | Sj|e2 Jo JaquinN uoneso adA) JO 9pOoN adA] aw ] /ayeq
LHOd¥IV OTTIHVIAVD

AYVIAINNS LNIVIdINOD 3SION ATHLNONW



3|ge JI pajoeuo9 J0|id — panoidde 9| v Jo/pue suoneiadO Ag paalesqo sem uianed Jo yoeoudde jewlou

0202 ‘19qUWianoN ﬁm

e

18410 O, ‘(uehed) 5,09 pue yono] .o %9 |, ‘seyoeoiddy aidinpy LV, ‘Yoeoidde passiy N, ‘BuipueT T, ‘HosxeL .1, — ybi- 10 spoy

(>joeq pajieo a9 0} Ysim jou saop jueule|dwo)) palinbay 10N /N

aslou 0} pajejal jou Juieldwon ...

X4

uoijeledss Joy D1V Aq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpadoid SIOU JO SIEME 10fid ..

Yesoule Ayquapl 0} jqeun

VO ‘pieuxQ
‘peoy yoeag
Aejepuepy 1e3[D
Ad/N rxx } I 390|9 006 aldiyniy o%l SSION wdoo:zlL L2/l
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘193118 S 1SS les|n
/N xxx I } 390|g9 005G SnUID o%lL SSION wdlyiy 02/11
(yyuow siyy)
(yuow si1y3) yeioue jutejdwod yesoule jurejdwos | (shulejdwios jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod uosiad siyj wouy | sy} Buipsebas Jo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam 9
jueurejdwon J0|id S|le2 jo JoquinN | S||e9 Jo JaquinN uoneson adA] JO apo adA) awli]/areq
1¥0dHIV QY4VNXO

AJVININNS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNOW



Coffman

Airport Consultants

CAMARILLO AIRPORT - AIRPORT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
Status Update:
e COVID restrictions postponed the planned in-person inventory trip scheduled by the Consultant until
early 2021.
e The Consultant team conducted a virtual meeting with airport staff on November 18, 2020 to discuss
the master plan inventory, goals and objectives, and next steps.
e The Consultant prepared a “Creative Objectives/Phase | Next Steps” outline and coordinated it with
airport staff on November 24, 2020.
Revised master plan cover options have been coordinated with airport staff for review and feedback.
e The preparation of the master plan study website is underway that will host material related to the
master plan process.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Consultant inventory trip in early 2021.
e Formulation of a Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) and preparation for kickoff PAC meeting and
Public Workshop in early 2021.
e Preparation of the study website pending feedback from airport staff on master plan cover/theme.
e Continued coordination between the Consultant and airport staff on outline and strategy for study
objectives and next steps.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 4 percent complete through November 2020.

CAMARILLO AIRPORT — AIRFIELD GEOMETRY AND DRAINAGE STUDY
Status Update: No change from October 2020.
e “Draft” aviation demand forecasts have been prepared and were coordinated with airport staff on
July 5, 2019.
e On-site surveying has been conducted by a Subconsultant for further input in the airfield drainage
study.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed with airport staff to determine course of action in relationship to upcoming
master plan process.
e Evaluation of airfield geometry improvements pending forecast review/FAA approval.
e Recommended airfield drainage enhancements pending the proposed airfield geometry
improvements.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 41 percent complete through November 2020.

OXNARD AIRPORT — AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN UPDATE / NARRATIVE REPORT
Status Update: No change from October 2020.
e The “draft” Narrative Report, “draft” ALP Drawing Set, and associated ALP SOP 2.00 Checklist and
Exhibit A SOP 3.00 Checklist were submitted to the FAA for review on January 31, 2020.
e The Consultant and airport staff have coordinated on multiple occasions in recent past regarding
current airfield issues that relate to pending revisions to the “draft” ALP Drawing Set.
L



Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed with airport staff to discuss appropriate revisions to the ALP Drawing Set.
e Appropriate revisions will be made to the Narrative Report and ALP Drawing Set pending comments
from the FAA,
¢ Final documents will be prepared upon review and approval of the ALP Drawing Set.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 97 percent complete through November 2020.

ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT (AEA No. 20-01)
Status Update:
e N/A for November 2020.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed to follow-up previous items and assist with new items at the direction of
airport staff.

LA



——

JUnNpA~y
pPesaN

02-8-Z1 HodaY SMEIS 108l014™AlUN0Y BINIUBA\SAION Bunaayy 199f01d-HINN\IIHA00EI0ZEVX

*1202 '0€ aunr ybnoiy aaloaye
109lo1g s1 pouad -Alunod ayl jo 1sanbai ayl 1e saoIAI8s ||BO-UQ
%92 uofonIsuo) Aemuny preuxQ 1o} uoeaydde juelb yy4 o uoneredald (9
‘s|sA[eue uonesado yeioly (q (1202-0202) SIJIAHTS TTIVI-NO
*,9, wayl jo uonesedaid anuguon (B ‘pajnoaxa joeiuo) (e S3JIAHIS NDIS3a
Wi ssquiadeq ZUV Pig - 4 Aemixe] |ajeied
‘TEIWIgNS °,G6 910Jaq %S/ uo Builasyy siaquiapy uoISSILILIOD AIOSIADY UOIIRIAY BY] JB pajuasald (p LUV PIg -39 Q'D ‘8 ‘Y SJ0J08uUU0) Aemixe ]
suonssnb o} sesuodsas apiaosd o Alunog (o '0202 'Z} Jaquanop sem doysyiom diignd puosag (o pig aseg - G2-2 Aemuny
"1 202 ‘2 Aienuer anp [elwqns %56 (q ol
"Yi0| J8qwadsq JoqUWIaAON UO OQY-Y YV WO} PAAISSal SJUBWWOD [BHIWANS %09 (q NOILONHLSNOD3H S2-L AVMNNY X0
uo Bupiespy Aioyiny podily 10) uoieluasal (e 'pug JaqUISAON U0 Q1Y Y4 WOJ) PaAIasal SJUSWWOI [BRIWANS %09 (B NDIS3a VNI
*spodai
Alread asedaud se jjom se sjeob pue wesfoid 3gQq dojaasg
%95 -Buipodal sjeob pue sweiboiqd (1
‘pancidde pue papiwqns sjeob pue sweiboid (1 (6102-8102) S31vadn 384 VIND ANV HXO
‘sjueib 020z o) swodas Bugepdn anujuo) (8 HXO ® YWD (e S3DIAHIS NOIS3A
IN03S0[D *H Aemixe] o Buppewal pue juawjeal) aseuns
199(aud pue 'sajnpayds Wodiy puE JojoRijuo) %02
s19aw Jey) sBuiew juawaaed o uojeoydde sBuppew juswaned NOILVLIIGVHIY INJWIAVd H SAVMIXYL
[euy} jo snpayas Buijeuipiood Ny B pea (e Jo uojeaijdde jeuy ay} 40 uoidadxa ay} yim a18jdwod uoyonisuo) (e S3DIAH3S NOILLONYLSNOD
*sbupprew uoide dn-uni pue ‘sBuew
*JOJORIIUOD [BAOWDI obpa ‘saujisjuss Aemixe] pajeloosse Jo Buiyeway
%G/ Juawaaed sAuno) yum paubje Buiseyd 10afoid pue yiom jo adoos
*SJUBWWOD AlUNoY Jo [euOllIpPE 108181 ‘6 1/ L/E PaIWQNs ‘alewlsa 1502 pue sueld pajepdn (q SINIWIACHdINI ONIMHVYIN
1diada 1ae Buippiq 10} 8SILSADE PUEB SJUSWINOOP AINIW3AVd VYIHY dN-NNY ANV ‘4 ‘3 'V SAVMIXVL
10B1u09 [euy asedaid 0} Juny 3 peS (B ‘81/91/0} Papiwqns soads pue sued yeiq (e S3JJAHIS NOIS3dA
*SOIAISS [BO11109[9 PUE '19MAS '18]eM |0 UOISUSIXe
120z ‘81 Jaquiaoag 8yl pue sbeureipuawaaed Bujpuno.ins pue siebuey jo
Aq paje|dwod aq 0} pajoadxa uoionisuo) (g %E6 SMOJ € Sapnour yoiym 198ford | aseyd ayl Jo uoldNASUCD
"UOJ}ONJISUDD
BuioBuo 1o} uoneAIBSqO pUE LOIRISIUIWPE 1 3SVHd ‘LINIWdO13A3A HVONVYH LSYIHLHON
uoNINJIsUOd uopad o} anunuon (B '6L-G-g1 U0 P32USLIIOD UOIonIIsuo) (e S3DIAHIS NOILONHISNOD
wajy| uondy aisdwod sniels uonduosaqg
. uadlad S

S180OdH)Y 40 LINIWLMdYd3Ia

w3 uxEr

\ VAMNLN3A 30 ALNMOAa

HX0 ® YWO

QHVNXO

HXO B VINO

OTTHVYINYD

OTNHVYNYD

OTT™-VIAVYO

Hoduy

80-¢1-0202

C

V/N - dIV
20-lg vav
10°001202
~00690cc

0202-2€0
~6/10-90-€ - dIV
90-02-v3av
co'sLiiBL
-00vBELE

VN - dIV
E1-8} Vav
10'6.8181-690c2

LE0 - dIV
£0-02 V3V
¢0'12l061
-006891€

V/N - dIY
S0-61 V3V
10'2LET81
-006891LE

9€0 - div
90-81 v3av
S0°S1v2El
-006891&

"ON uein
*oN Ajuno)
"ON JunH 3 pesy

ajeq uoisiAdy

ou[ ‘unH g peap Aq paledaid

suodiy jo uawpedaq ‘AJunos) eINjuapn
1HOd3H SNivl1S 123rodd



AIRPORT TENANT
PROJECT STATUS
December 22, 2021

CAMARILLO
- Airport Properties Limited Row | plan currently under review by County Building
and Safety. Plans require final approval by Airport before permits can be issued.

- Able Grid/Silverstrand battery storage project: construction in progress.

- CloudNine Development project design submitted to Airport for review and final
approval. Review underway.

OXNARD
= None
OTHER

> None

4d



20p Hoday ‘foid eI UON\A[YIUOIA-SH0daY 193(01g

S,
P

‘SAep
021 uiyim uonejuswaldwi
alinbal im uejdyiom
ay)] ‘pancidde souQ ‘jeacidde
10} pieog JsiepA ayl 0}
papiwgns usaq sey uejdyJom
syl -Buuoyuow/budwes
alnny pue uejdxiom
[euonippe salinbai JapJo
M3BN “pJBOg JSIBAA S)BIS 0]
papiwgns uodas pue Buldwes
jlog ‘Bunsas} wiopad pue
ue|d yJom e dojaasp 0} Weo;
Bunybijeuly pabieyosip aaey
1eY] suodily gE 1 Wed salinbal 9100 ue|d |euawalddng
pieog JajepA 8ielS VO 9y L 06 agl VIN 0¢iSlIL VIN R OKUIN 0059 SV4dd ¥XO €
suoday
|enuuy pue sajepdn
Vv 4 Aq parosdde |jeoo) weibold
spodal Juawysidwoooe asudiaug ssauisng
[enuuy wyd Aq pabejueapesiq
panoidde suejd YXO 3 VIND g6 VIN VIN 8L/vL/8 VIN JUnH » pesiy G86'/13% YINORYUXO | G8¢E
‘2)1ep Jag|
B Je PassaIppe aq ||IMm Ysaial
10} anp sbunyew juswaaed
13410 'V AN e sjuawisnipe syuawaacidw|
Buniew yv4 yum Aldwoo Bunjiep Jusawaaed
0l |.2-0Z Ad Jo} payebpng v Baly dn-uny pue
AML 1€ 108f0ud Buiyew podny 72 agt adl agl adlL JUnH % pesiy GgZg1lsg ‘43 'V SAML VWD G
“Jsuon
I
syleway ubBisag dwojp ues piemy ayeq Jojoenyuo)n swie|n pig mo1 Jaquinp -sadg I18s1a
[dwoo ISU09) jJsuo)n JoB1JUOYH pIg Jbug ubisag | S.00) awe }o3loid ‘dng
% sajeQ |en}oy Jo pa|npayasg sjewns3

S103rodd LNVYO NON
S1H0dYIV 40 LNJNLNVd43a
VINLN3IA 40 ALNNOD

020Z Joqwasag



s0p poday “fo1g JueIn uoN\AJRUOIN-sSUOdaY 105{01]

a

asudiaug Anup ofjLewe) — 4N0

SI9pIQ 93Uy 19BNUOD — 0D

POUIULIdIAP 9q O, — dE.L

podiry preuxQ — YXO

Hodny of[uewe) — VIAD

yuow snoiAaxd woyy seSueyd 93ed1pul SaX0q Papeys 310N



oop'uoday ‘foid ee.\A[IuoN-sHoday 193(01

3
)

JUBWIWOD pue
M3IABJ IO 0¢/E/C UO VYV
O] paplwqgns 18s 41V |in}
Heiq '6l/c/cl uo lseosuo;
pasinal panoidde yy 4 DOSSY alepdn ue|d
‘Remuapun >3IOAA 6 6L/0E/CL VIN LLIZLI0L VIN uewyoo 9/1'9v¢s 1noAe wodiy ¥XO €
‘sjuauodwod
uosiad-ui payoedu ajepdn
sey pIA0) “Aemuapun ERERES ue|d Ja1sep
iom Aeuiwniaid ¥ agl VIN oc/vel6 VIN UBWHOD 60 1¥.$ walsAS YWD | &
‘0C/0€/6 Uo panssi 4N
‘ainod
kg pafejop usaq sey
Bunpayos ‘psinpayos leydsy (leod
aq o} buiduys |euly Sl IeMXeN Lge'eles [eaS) uoneyiqeysy
"8181dwoo AJeau YIoAA 001 aglr 0c/ociy 61/51/8 61/5¢/9 JunH @ pesi\ WA juswisaed H AMLL ]
"MBIAS] JUB)NSUOD
Japun uoljeuwoyul UoNoNJIISUODaY
Aanins abeuieliq AML
'ssa004d ue|d Jo)Sel © AMY Joj Apnig
toa.:( Ulim sisedalo) yelp wmmc_m.hn_ pue
Buneupjood jueynsuo) %2 adgl VIN 6L/vel) VIN "00SSY Apnis Aijawoss
‘Aemuapun Yiop UeWw§0D 00€/¥1$ PIBIMIY YINO ]
"MOj|04
M sJomiaded Jnoasod
‘1.2/SL/L O} uoRONASUOD
pajeLwi}ss papuaixe soslidiajug | aseyd
Kejap |eusjew Buneod €6 010 0 9€£2'066'/$ ‘Juswdojeasg
Jooy Jebuey -uoysldwod | Q0L L2SLIT 6L/S/CL | ZVIZVIOL | Z1/SH/8 | WnH g pesN | 8G9GrS | 2029C)L L% JjebueH3aIN | &
Buueau uononnsuon
BT Ye)
/ 10)2e1jU0D
syJeway ubisag dwos Hels piemy aleq “1bug swie|n pig mo Jaquinp ‘sadg Is1d
[dwosn Jsuon Jsuosn joRNUOYH pig ubisag S.00)0 ESENGE| awep 309loid ‘dng
o, saje( |en)dy 1O 3|INPayog pajewn}sg
S103rodd LNVYY9 vv4 020¢ 19quiddd(g
SLY0d¥IV 40 LINJINLYVd3Aa

VANLN3IA 40 ALNNOD



oop-uoday ‘fo1d ee \A[PUOIN-SHOdOY 193(01

el

s19p1Q 33uey) Joenuo) — 0D
pauILIagop 9q o — A4l
podny preuxQ —4X0

Hodiry of[LreuE) ~ YD
yluout snojaaid wox saSueyd 218dIpPUl S9X0q PAPEYS QION

%

sajeq |en)oy 1o a|npayos pajewnysy

0C/LLILL UORONAJSUCISY
Py Z# doys3IOA 4 AMLL [BlI_led
"SJUBLLIWIOD VY4 § Hodly — J0}23UU0D
ajelodiooul o) ubisap AML=AMY @43 10}
%09 Bunepdn Jesuibug 72 agal VIN 02/2el9 VIN WunH 3 pesiy 01€/0G15 | ubBsegleuid X0 | €
"JSuUo)
/ lojaeluo)
s}Jeway ubisag dwo) Hels plemy ajeq 1bug swie|n pi1g mon Jaquinp -sadg I1sid
[dwop | jsuo) Jsuon | joenuo) pig ubisag S.009 sjews3 awen jo9foid "dng




County of Ventura
Department of Airports
Fund: E300
Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2020

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Cash
Cash - petty cash/change fund
Receivables:

Accounts receivable net of allowance for
Uncollectable accounts of $20,000
Interest receivable
Grants receivable
Capital assets:
Easements
Land
Land improvements
Building & Improvements
Equipment
Vehicle
Infrastructure
Construction in Progress
Accumulated depreciation
Deferred outflows related to pensions

Total assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Short-term compensated absences

Due to other funds - GSA, ITS, PWA

Unearned revenue (prepayments)

Security deposit

Unreserved overpayments

Long-term compensated balances

Net pension liability

Deferred inflows related to pensions
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of related debt
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

16,777,000
500

227,600

44,200

848,800
9,362,500
48,410,800
18,399,500
1,208,200
989,700
265,663
7,061,100
(46,375,000)
875,600

59,078,563

7,600
87,600
124,600

90,800
676,000
215,600

54,500

1,662,800
277,300

3,284,400

40,171,263
15,622,900

55,794,163

59,078,563

4t



County of Ventura
Department of Airports
Fund: E300
Statement of Cash Flows
July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020

(Unaudited)
Operating Activities:
Permits $ 8,478
Fines and penalties 1,871
Rents and concessions 713,517
Percentage lease rent 22,499
Tiedown rents 26,386
Hangar rents 197,588
Land rent - hangars 135,975
Transient tiedown rents 1,488
Landing fees 4,400
Parking fees 2,855
Gas & oil fuel flow percentage 63,114
% rent-all other gross rec 535,837
Insurance claims
Miscellaneous 1,872
Salaries & Benefits (851,116)
Service & Supplies (377,044)
Interest Received 81,215
Interest Paid
Prepay/Security Deposit (83,673)
CUE tax assessment
Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 485,261
Investing Activities:
State and federal grants 787,019
Fixed asset sales/(purchases)
Capital Expenditures (1,919,315)
Cash Used in Investing Activities (1,132,296)

Financing Activities:
Transfers out to other funds **
Principal Payment on Short & Long Term Debt

Cash Provided by Financing Activities -

Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Equivalents $ (647,036)
Cash & Equivalents-Beginning of Year $ 17,424,084
Cash & Equivalents-End of Period $ 16,777,048

Qg



County of Ventura

Airport Enterprise-Camarillo Oxnard
Statement of Revenues and Expenses
July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020

(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

Revenues:

Permits
Fines and penalties
Rents and concessions
Percentage lease rent
Tiedown rents
Hangar rents
Land rent - hangars
Transient tiedown rents
Landing fees
Parking fees
Gas & oil fuel flow percentage
% rent-all other gross rec
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Salaries and wages
Benefits
Admin salaries allocated to Oxnard Airport
Agricultural
Uniforms and clothing
Communications
Household expense
Insurance
Indirect county costs
Maintenance-equipment
Maintenance-building and improvements
Memberships and dues
Miscellaneous expense
Office expense
Professional and specialized services
Rents and leases - equipment
Small tools and equipment
Transportation charges
Conference and seminars
Utilities
Education, books and training
Taxes and licenses
Bad debts
Depreciation

Total operating expenditures

(Unaudited)
Camarillo Oxnard Total
$ 7,700 $ 900 $ 8,600
1,300 1,000 2,300
650,500 68,900 719,400
2,000 25,600 27,600
25,300 600 25,900
132,700 83,400 216,100
103,100 27,000 130,100
1,200 300 1,500
4,400 - 4,400
B 2,900 2,900
45,300 17,800 63,100
398,500 128,800 527,300
1,100 800 1,900
$ 1,373,100 $ 358,000 $ 1,731,100
$ 372,600 $ 89,800 $ 462,400
236,900 79,400 316,300
(60,300) 60,300 -
2,800 - 2,800
600 500 1,100
12,900 2,200 15,100
3,200 12,400 15,600
4,200 1,800 6,000
13,200 43,900 57,100
3,300 300 3,600
6,500 5,200 11,700
9,000 800 9,800
56,400 10,100 66,500
4,300 1,100 5,400
20,600 - 20,600
14,800 9,000 23,800
400 - 400
23,200 13,700 36,900
5,400 1,000 6,400
243,600 241,300 484,900
$ 973,600 $ 572,800 $ 1,546,400
Page 1 of 2

2



County of Ventura
Airport Enterprise-Camarillo Oxnard
Statement of Revenues and Expenses
July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020
(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State and federal grants
Prior Year Revenue
Contribution to Outside Agency
Gain/Loss Disposal Fixed Asset
Interest income
Insurance proceeds
Other Loan Interest Payment
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers Out

Operating Gain/(Loss)

Operating Gain/(Loss) before Depreciation

(Unaudited)
Camarillo Oxnard Total
$ 399,500 $ (214,800) $ 184,700
$ - 9 - $ -
44,200 - 44,200
44,200 - 44,200
443,700 (214,800) 228,900
$ 443,700 $ (214,800) $ 228,900
$ 687,300 $ 26,500 $ 713,800
Page 2 of 2 % gg



County of Ventura
Airport Enterprise-Camarillo
Budget to Actual

July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020
(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

(Unaudited)
Adopted Adjusted YTD Actuals &
Budget as of Budget as of Accruals thru %
Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Variance
Revenues:
Permits $ 6,316 $ 6,316 $ 7,700 122%
Fines and penalties 10,062 10,062 1,300 13%
Rents and concessions 2,163,950 2,163,950 650,500 30%
Percentage lease rent 131,475 131,475 2,000 2%
Tiedown rents 86,800 86,800 25,300 29%
Hangar rents 625,891 625,891 132,700 21%
Land rent - hangars 416,006 416,006 103,100 25%
Transient tiedown rents 4,489 4,489 1,200 27%
Landing fees 66,906 66,906 4,400 7%
Parking fees - - - 0%
Gas & oil fuel flow percentage 236,103 236,103 45,300 19%
% rent-all other gross rec 1,860,142 1,860,142 398,500 21%
Miscellaneous 30,695 30,695 1,100 4%
Total operating revenues $ 5638835 § 5638835 § 1,373,100 24%
Expenditures:
Current:
Salaries and wages $ 1611399 $ 1,611,399 $ 372,600 23%
Benefits 1,192,165 1,192,165 236,900 20%
Admin Salary allocated to Oxnard Airport (301,627) (301,627) (60,300) 20%
Agricultural 36,380 36,380 2,800 8%
Uniforms and clothing 15,040 15,040 600 4%
Communications 66,013 66,013 12,900 20%
Household expense 30,100 30,100 3,200 11%
Insurance 40,125 40,125 - 0%
Indirect county costs 64,853 64,853 - 0%
Maintenance-equipment 86,000 86,000 4,200 5%
Maintenance-building and improvements 323,408 323,408 13,200 4%
Medical 1,580 1,580 - 0%
Memberships and dues 8,999 8,999 3,300 37%
Miscellaneous 27,382 27,382 6,500 24%
Office expense 44,806 44,806 9,000 20%
Professional and specialized services 500,018 500,018 56,400 11%
Rents and leases - equipment 30,800 30,800 4,300 14%
Small tools and equipment 22,977 22,977 20,600 90%
Transportation charges 88,006 88,006 14,800 17%
Conference and seminars 54,650 54,650 400 1%
Utilities 190,025 190,025 23,200 12%
Education, books and training 17,310 17,310 5,400 31%
Taxes and licenses 59,617 59,617 - 0%
Bad debts 20,000 20,000 - 0%
Depreciation 958,239 958,239 243,600 25%
Total operating expenditures $ 5,188,265 § 5,188,265 § 973,600 19%
Operating income (loss) $ 450,570 § 450,570 $ 399,500 89%
Page 1 of 2 %ﬂ q



County of Ventura

Airport Enterprise-Camarillo

Budget to Actual

July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020
(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State and federal grants
Prior Year Revenue
Contribution to Outside Agency
Gain/Loss Disposal Fixed Asset
Interest income
Interest expense
Other loan payments
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers Out

Operating Gain/(Loss)

Operating Gain/(Loss) before Depreciation

(Unaudited)
Adopted Adjusted YTD Actuals &
Budget as of Budget as of Accruals thru %
Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Variance
$ - $ - $ -
(5,000) (5,000) -
297,435 297,435 44,200 15%
292,435 292,435 44,200 15%
743,005 743,005 443,700 60%
$ 743,005 $ 743,005 $ 443,700 60%
$ 1,701,244 $ 1,701,244 §$ 687,300 40%
Page 2 of 2 %8 ;



County of Ventura
Airport Enterprise-Oxnard
Budget to Actual
July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020
(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

(Unaudited)
Adopted Adjusted YTD Actuals &
Budget as of Budget as of Accruals thru %
Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Variance
Revenues:
Permits $ 3072 § 3072 § 900 29%
Fines and penalties 3,674 3,674 1,000 27%
Rents and concessions 92,362 92,362 68,900 75%
Percentage lease rent 143,249 143,249 25,600 18%
Tiedown rents 3,258 3,258 600 18%
Hangar rents 333,826 333,826 83,400 25%
Land rent - hangars 109,685 109,685 27,000 25%
Transient tiedown rents 100 100 300 300%
Landing fees 19,494 19,494 - 0%
Parking fees 18,962 18,962 2,900 15%
Gas & oil fuel flow percentage 56,743 56,743 17,800 31%
% rent-all other gross rec 532,440 532,440 128,800 24%
Miscellaneous 2,400 2,400 800 33%
Total operating revenues $ 1319265 $§ 1,319,265 $ 358,000 27%
Expenditures:
Current:

Salaries and wages $ 377,578 $ 377,578 $ 89,800 24%
Benefits 377,021 377,021 79,400 21%
Admin salaries allocated from Camarillo Airport 291,627 291,627 60,300 21%
Agricultural 3,080 3,080 - 0%
Uniforms and clothing 15,691 15,691 500 3%
Communications 12,434 12,434 2,200 18%
Household expense 46,452 46,452 12,400 27%
Insurance 9,274 9,274 - 0%
Indirect county costs 19,892 19,892 - 0%
Maintenance-equipment 63,400 63,400 1,800 3%
Maintenance-building and improvements 110,952 110,952 43,900 40%
Medical 650 650 - 0%
Memberships and dues 1,995 1,995 300 15%
Miscellaneous expense 26,492 26,492 5,200 20%
Office expense 6,795 6,795 800 12%
Professional and specialized services 86,670 86,670 10,100 12%
Rents and leases - equipment 7,200 7,200 1,100 15%
Small tools and equipment 5,068 5,068 - 0%
Transportation charges 49,126 49,126 9,000 18%
Conference and seminars 31,650 31,650 - 0%
Utilities 101,148 101,148 13,700 14%
Education, books and training 1,300 1,300 1,000 0%
Bad debts 15,000 15,000 - 0%
Depreciation 950,022 950,022 241,300 25%
Total operating expenditures $ 2610517 $ 2,610,517 $ 572,800 22%
Operating income (loss) $ (1,291,252) § (1,291,252) $ (214,800) 17%

| 3(4:



County of Ventura
Airport Enterprise-Oxnard
Budget to Actual
July 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020
(Rounded to the nearest hundred)

(Unaudited)
Adopted Adjusted YTD Actuals &
Budget as of Budget as of Accruals thru %
Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Sep 2020 Variance

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State and federal grants $ - $ - $ -
Prior Year Revenue - - -
Contribution to Outside Agency - - -
Gain/Loss Disposal Fixed Asset - - -
Insurance Proceeds - - -
Other Loan Interest Payment - - -
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) - - -

Income (loss) before transfers (1,291,252) (1,291,252) (214,800) 17%

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in B - - -
Transfers Out - - - -

Operating Gain/(Loss) $ (1,291,252) $§ (1,291,252) $ (214,800) 17%

Operating Gain/(Loss) before Depreciation $ (341,230) $ (341,230) $ 26,500 8%

Y



